
RADIO STATION WMAJ 
Centre Broadcasters, Inc., State College, Penna. 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
434 North Maple, 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear OM, 

Mutual Broadcasting System 
250 Watts Unlimited 
1450 Kilocycles 

We take pleasure in verifying your report of reception of our 

DX transmission of January 3, 1949, from 3 -4- AM BST. 

To date, you are the most distant listener to report on our test. 

We are quite pleased with the response to the broadcast, as we have received 

orer 60 reports to the present time. We expect to run a second test is the 

future, and I believe I will make it from 4 to 5 AM EST, in order to avoid 

QM from West Coast stations still on the air. 

Tns a lot for the report, OM, and we hope to receive another when 

1vo we are on with another test. 

Very truly yours -73's, 

Douglas I. Boman 
Chief Engineer, WMAJ 
W3VTG 

"Covering the Rich Central Pennsylvania Area from Studios in Bellefonte and State College" 


